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From: Andrew Bolc| GRO

Sent: Fri 29/06/2012 8:24:26 AM (UTC)

To: Steve Bradshaw! GRO
Subject: RE: Sefton & Nield - Fazakerley Post Office

Dear Steve,

Fazakerly.
Ican sort out another date. John is away himself the week before and starts a 4 day trial w/c 16/7.
He may be willing to do a late afternoon conference on the 16th or 17th if ok with you?

Bishops Hull - Bramwell

I will chase up the issue of the trial date.

My understanding is that the Post Office line remains that the system is a robust one. The defence
could presumably raise the issue but have not done so yet. Do we yet know when the review is going
to conclude, as this could affect a judge's decision to adjourn for this reason.

London Rd, Sunningdale - Pankania POLTD 1112/0232
Can you confirm who will be preparing the committal bundles on this case?

Many thanks

andrew

From: Steve Bradshaw [mailto GRO
Sent: 29 June 2012 07:54
To: Andrew Bolc

Subject: RE: Sefton & Nield - Fazakerley Post Office

Andrew
I am on A/L from 18 July 2012 until 6 August 2012. Has John got any other dates available?

On another point, regarding the case of Bramwell, has the court decided anything regarding the trial date? Also in light
of the Post Office instructing independent experts to look at the Horizon system, would this have any bearing n the
case? The reason | ask is that one of the witnesses would like to book some leave and the date in question is the 13"
August?

Steve

From: Andrew Bolc [mailto: GRO
Sent: 28 June 2012 16:09

To: Steve Bradshaw

Subject: Sefton & Nield - Fazakerley Post Office

Dear Steve,

Just to inform you that John Gibson of Counsel is booked to
cover the PCMH on the 9th August 2012 at Liverpool CC.
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I have provisionally arranged a conference with him for Thursday
19th July at 3.30pm at which Andrea Fitzgerald will attend. I

assume you would wish to attend if possible, so would be grateful

if you could let me know you are available, and if so i can confirm the
meeting,.

Regards

Andrew Bolc

GRO
Direct; GRO

CartwrightKing
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Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester| Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead
Permanent House, 31 Horsefair Street, Leicester, LE1 5BU
www.cartwrightking.co.uk

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 0HQ
with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered
company number 02154540
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